Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: asbestos removal services
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I would like to request the following information related to procurement for asbestos removal services within your organisation:
 

Procurement Contact Details:
 

Please provide the contact details for the individuals or departments responsible for the procurement of asbestos removal services within your organisation.

Who is the current procurement officer or manager overseeing asbestos-related services or construction projects involving asbestos removal?

Answer:

Rebecca Wigley - Head of Operations & Facilities Management - Rebecca.wigley@leicester.gov.uk
Tendering Process:
 

What is the process for being added to your preferred supplier list for asbestos removal services?

Could you provide details of any upcoming tenders or contracts for asbestos removal services?

We currently have a framework contract PAN2722 in place with 5 removal contractors who were selected following a formal tender process under JCT Minor Works 2016 so no additions are due to take place.
The next contract tender process is due to take place in 3 years September 2027.

Procurement Procedures and Policies:
 

Can you share any relevant procurement guidelines or policies specific to asbestos removal services?

What criteria are used to select contractors for asbestos removal services?

We will draw up a new tender document and it is based on Quality and price submission yet to be agreed; this will be advertised on the relevant e Tendering portal for example EastMids Tenders.  This will be in 2027 when the next contract tender process is due to take place. 
Framework Agreements:
 
Are there any existing framework agreements for asbestos removal? If so, who manages these agreements, and what are the contact details of the responsible officer?

Yes, Framework contract PAN 2722 is in place and manged by Rebecca Wigley – Rebecca.wigley@leicester.gov.uk
Contracting Authority Information:
 

Could you provide the names and contact details of any external procurement agencies or consultants your organisation uses to manage asbestos removal contracts?

We currently use our frame work contract and this is manged in house, removals are also included within tender documents for the construction projects which go out for tender.  

 

Registration Process:
 

Is there a specific platform or registration process required for asbestos removal companies to express interest in providing services to your organisation?

Yes there is, however there is a framework currently in place for asbestos removal, but you could email your expression of interest before the next tender release so relevant documents can be sent to you.

 

Key Decision Makers:
 

Please provide details of the individuals or teams within your organisation who are key decision-makers for asbestos-related projects.

Compliance team, Project team will arrange most of the asbestos works using the relevant framework contact currently in place.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

